From:

To:

Sent: 7/14/2021 9:20:29 AM
Subject: Update: "Dixie" Fire
Update:

T-line personnel report that the “Dixie” fire is burning between Caribou-Table Mountain 230kV line at tower
27/196 and Rock Creek-Poe 230kV line at tower 1/18. The Bucks Creek-Rock Creek-Poe 230KV line is in the
right of way corridor as well. The fire is burning towards and within 200 yards of the Caribou-Table Mountain
230KV line. The fire is moving at a low rate of spread and mostly made up of grass low and is zero percent
contained with no current threat to PG&E assets.

GCC is preparing switching to de-energize and clear the Caribou-Table Mountain 230kV line if needed which will
include operating the Caribou 115/60kV system in a controlled island condition. Field personnel are in place to
perform set up switching and load transfers as needed.

Senior !ransm/'ss/on System Dispatcher

Vacaville Grid Control Center

From I

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 7:08 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: "Dixie" Fire

2 acre fire near Rock Creek-Poe 230KV line. Winds blowing south towards the lines. Firefighting personnel on
site fighting the fire. Personnel have been dispatched.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000018347



Vi T WEVIEN ‘wvlw
@01 OH

iu 02
e LO2D167
(o8 U

“
"“ 020'158

Stite tigneay ¢

@vaonc 53500

W20
/—‘2‘) @

0}'7"

‘\/\'

"2 w7
f ozv 156
21.3
'»W“Il' t’;: 181
nos[r:

ﬁ

022!3}

o404

I oz: 189
wm
‘J.\H-‘: -006014

r;{f\w
V1Y A“"” /
v/

Operations Supervisor | Pacific Gas & Electric
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